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Date : 5/21/2017 5:39:17 AM

From : "Ruth Gordin"

To : "Orit Cotev"

Subject : RE: ibwnanb suswni o1 2"2 '3 'R 01190 55724-09-16 w''an -7onao»is KR 720w 21290
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From: Orit Cotev

Sent: Sunday, May 21, 2017 8:27 AM

To: Ruth Gordin

Subject: RE: "09¥/nn yvIn D" "1 'NX1 MDD 55724-09-16 ¥/'"'NN -N'RAD1D X112 NN DD
nownnb
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From: Ruth Gordin

Sent: Sunday, May 21, 2017 8:24 AM

To: Orit Cotev

Subject: RE: "09¥nn yvIn D" "1 'NX1 "MHO 55724-09-16 ¥/'"'NN -NMAD19 X112 DAY, DIDO
nownnh
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From: Orit Cotev

Sent: Sunday, May 21, 2017 8:20 AM

To: Ruth Gordin

Subject: RE: "09w/nn yyIn D" "1 'NN1 "MHO 55724-09-16 ¥'nNN -N'NAH19 X112 N2 DID'O
nownnH
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From: Ruth Gordin

Sent: Sunday, May 21, 2017 8:17 AM

To: Orit Cotev; Israel Blum

Cc: Sharon Hoash Eiger; Julia Krimchanski

Subject: RE: "09¥/nN yVIn 2"1 "1 'NX1 "MH9 55724-09-16 ¥'"NN -N'NAO19 X112 N2, DIDO
nSwnnS
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From: Orit Cotev

Sent: Sunday, May 21, 2017 8:16 AM

To: Ruth Gordin; Israel Blum

Cc: Sharon Hoash Eiger; Julia Krimchanski

Subject: FW: "09w/nN YW1 3"1 "1 'NX) M99 55724-09-16 ¥'"NN -N'NAO19 X112 N2, DIDO
nSwnn“
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From: Omri Ben Zvi

Sent: Monday, May 15, 2017 8:48 AM

To: Ruth Gordin; Avital Sternberg; FW-RinaNe; OdeyalFW; Julia Krimchanski; Orit Cotev; Sharon
Hoash Eiger; Shani Katz; Ricky Hadad lankri; Gilat Ben shachar; Hiday Negev; Yael Blondheim; Osnat
Kroiser; Noa Kenet; FW-OdelyaEd; FW-Dasize; Zion Iluz; Moria Cohen Bakshi; Hila Tene-Gilad

Cc: Israel Blum; 1m>0 Sx17T; Dina Zilber; Gilat Ben shachar; Roy Cohen; Michal Hod
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From: Ruth Gordin

Sent: Sunday, May 14, 2017 11:09 PM

To: Avital Sternberg; FW-RinaNe; OdeyalFW; Julia Krimchanski; Orit Cotev; Sharon Hoash Eiger;
Shani Katz; Ricky Hadad lankri; Gilat Ben shachar; Omri Ben Zvi; Hiday Negev; Yael Blondheim;
Osnat Kroiser; Noa Kenet; FW-OdelyaEd; FW-Dasize; Zion Iluz; Moria Cohen Bakshi

Cc: Israel Blum; 11120 5X"7; Dina Zilber; Gilat Ben shachar; Roy Cohen; Michal Hod
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From: Avital Sternberg

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 9:56 PM

To: FW-RinaNe; OdeyalFW; Julia Krimchanski; Orit Cotev; Sharon Hoash Eiger; Ruth Gordin; Shani
Katz; Ricky Hadad lankri; Gilat Ben shachar; Omri Ben Zvi; Hiday Negev; Yael Blondheim; Osnat
Kroiser; Noa Kenet; FW-OdelyaEd; FW-Dasize

Cc: 1150 SX17; Dina Zilber; Gilat Ben shachar
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From: 11 N1 [mailto:RinaNe@piba.gov.il]

Sent: Tuesday, May 09, 2017 1:55 PM

To: OdeyalFW; Julia Krimchanski; Orit Cotev; Sharon Hoash Eiger; Ruth Gordin; Shani Katz; Ricky
Hadad lankri; Avital Sternberg; Gilat Ben shachar; Omri Ben Zvi; Hiday Negev; Yael Blondheim;
Osnat Kroiser; Noa Kenet; FW-OdelyakEd; FW-Dasize

Cc: 1M1Y0 581
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From: 1209'X N"MX [mailto:Odeyal@molsa.gov.il]
Sent: Tuesday, May 09, 2017 1:12 PM
To: Julia Krimchanski; Orit Cotev; Sharon Hoash Eiger; RuthGordin; Shani Katz; RickyHadad lankri;
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Avital Sternberg; Gilat Ben shachar; OmriBen Zvi; Hiday Negev; YaelBlondheim; Osnat Kroiser; Noa
Kenet; LIN-122% "OT ;NIRN-TR DTIX NRNA-TIPR DX ;2 DM
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From: Julia Krimchanski [mailto:JuliaK@justice.gow.il]

Sent: Monday, May 08, 2017 5:24 PM

To: Orit Cotev; Sharon Hoash Eiger; Ruth Gordin; Shani Katz; Ricky Hadad lankri; Avital Sternberg;
Gilat Ben shachar; Omri Ben Zvi; Hiday Negev; Yael Blondheim; Osnat Kroiser; Noa Kenet; n"Tx
1P9N; FW-RinaNe; 98T MO (iritak@moin.gov.il); MHTX MIX (odelyaed@moin.gov.il); FW-
Dasize
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